
 

 

RFP – Engineering Services – Storm Water Data Collection and Modelling 

Addendum 3 

Issued – May 27, 2022 
 

Question 1  
Is it possible to get an extension to the closing date of May 30th, 2022? 

Answer 1 
Yes, an extension shall be granted to the closing date of June 3rd, 2022 

Question 2 
What is the intention of Clause 2.26?  We understand the importance of deliverables and schedule but 

the penalty of $500/day for delivery after October 1, 2022 seems excessive and quite restrictive.  As 

some elements of the project such as CCTV data collection are dependent on availability of 

subcontractors, which is not presently known, the penalty and not entertaining requests is a little 

unrealistic. 

Answer 2 
Please be advised the Clause 2.26 shall be change to the following:  

“The proposed term of this agreement shall be such that the work is completed prior to October 1st, 

2022.  The City requires the work to be completed as soon as possible as this information is required for 

another project that is currently on hold.  As such, the City will work closely with the successful 

proponent to ensure the project is completed as quickly as possible.  The City acknowledges that the 

due to circumstances beyond our control, the proponent may require an extension to the work to 

ensure the project is accurate and complete.”   

Question 3 
Section 2.10 – Evaluation and Selection of the RFP states proposals will be evaluated against the 

mandatory criteria. Can you please provide the mandatory criteria? 

Answer 3 
The following criterion outlines the primary considerations to be used in the evaluation and consequent 

awarding of this RFP (not in any order).  The City reserves the right to prioritize and weigh the 

importance of each criterion confidentially.  

Technical Proposal Evaluation   

A. Ability to Conduct Work (20 points) 



• Project Manager, relevant experience and position in organization (scoring/5);  

• Relevant qualifications of personnel assigned to project (scoring/5);   

• Availability of dedicated personnel for duration of project (scoring/5);   

• Experience on similar projects (similar scope and size) (scoring/5).  
 

B. Methodology Proposed (25 points)  

• Demonstrated understanding of scope and objectives of project (scoring/5);  

• Recognition of direct and peripheral problems and solutions offered (scoring/5);  

• Demonstrate that the end product meets project objectives (scoring/5);  

• Proposed methodology – fully described, clearly stated and easily verified (scoring/10).  
 

C. Management of the Work (20 points)  

• Schedule of project (scoring/5); 

• Quality control (scoring/5);  

• Reporting (scoring/10);  
 

D. Proposal Presentation (5 points) 

• How well does the overall quality of the proposal match that expected of the final 
project (scoring/2);  

• To what extent has the information required in the RFP been provided (scoring/3)  
 

Financial Proposal Evaluation  

Only proponents whose proposals have achieved a score of 55/70 or higher on the Technical Evaluation 

will have their financial proposal evaluated. If a proposal does not meet the 55/70 requirement, it will 

no longer be evaluated or considered.  

E. Fees (30 points).   

30 points for the Lowest Proposed Fee   

28 points for all Proposed Fees < or = 110% of the Lowest Proposed Fee   

26 points for all Proposed Fees < or = 115% of the Lowest Proposed Fee   

24 points for all Proposed Fees < or = 120% of the Lowest Proposed Fee   

22 points for all Proposed Fees < or = 125% of the Lowest Proposed Fee   

20 points for all Proposed Fees < or = 130% of the Lowest Proposed Fee   

18 points for all Proposed Fees < or = 135% of the Lowest Proposed Fee   

16 points for all Proposed Fees < or = 140% of the Lowest Proposed Fee   

14 points for all Proposed Fees < or = 145% of the Lowest Proposed Fee   

12 points for all Proposed Fees < or = 150% of the Lowest Proposed Fee   

10 points for all Proposed Fees < or = 160% of the Lowest Proposed Fee   

  8 points for all Proposed Fees < or = 170% of the Lowest Proposed Fee   

  6 points for all Proposed Fees < or = 180% of the Lowest Proposed Fee   

  4 points for all Proposed Fees < or = 190% of the Lowest Proposed Fee   

  2 points for all Proposed Fees < or = 200% of the Lowest Proposed Fee   

  0 points for all Proposed Fees more than twice the Lowest Proposed Fee    

 

 



Question 4  
Section 2.25 - Validity of Proposals states proposals must remain valid for a period of 60 days after 

closing date. However, Section 2.26 – Proposed Contract Term, states work is to be completed by Oct 1, 

2022, will be subject to daily delay penalty after Oct 1, and there will be no extensions to the deadline. 

In the event the project award is delayed will the completion date also be extended? 

Answer 4 
Please see the response to Question 2 

Question 5 
Section - 2.26 Proposed Contract Term states that delays shall be subject to a $500/day penalty until the 

work is completed and that the city will not entertain any requests for extension to the deadline.  The 

use of penalty clauses is rare in the consulting industry especially when a scope of work and expected 

level of effort is unclear as it is in this request for proposals. Therefore, we are seeking clarity on the 

City’s expectations around this clause.  It appears that schedule for the deliverable will be a priority over 

quality and completeness of the data and model that is developed. The City’s existing data to create the 

requested model is “extremely limited” and that “extensive field work is required” so if it becomes 

apparent during the project that the deadline is not achievable, please advise if low quality deliverables 

on time is more important that a high-quality deliverable at a later date.  

Answer 5 
Please see the answer to Question 2 

Question 6 
3.0 Scope of Work requires the opening of all catch basins within the catchment zone. Some of the 

sewer systems in the catchment zone have large diameter buried manhole structures on both public and 

private property. Are these structures to be opened and if so, will the city exposing them for the 

consultant to access. 

Answer 6 
At this time, it’s not our intention to open these structures.  

Question 7  
3.0 Scope of Work states that the proponent will use “high level analysis” to calibrate the model and it 

also states that the hydraulic model is to be “calibrated to field conditions”.  Please confirm the level of 

field calibration that is required.  

Answer 7  
Since we are not doing flow monitoring for this work, the model shall be designed and construction 

using theoretical assumptions.   

Question 8 
Will the overland flow routes (major system) be required to be included in the PCSWMM models? 

Answer 8 
Yes, this is required. 

Question 9 
Could you please advise whether there is available recorded data to be used for PCSWMM model 

calibration? If yes, could you please provide with the details.  



Answer 9 
Unfortunately, our records are very limited, with little details. As such, it is expected that this exercise 

will help the City collect all relevant information required to complete the model and update our 

records.  

Question 10 
Please provide the details of the available LiDAR information (e.g., accuracy, coverage, etc.) 

Answer 10  
The City currently uses the LiDAR information provided free of charge to the public by the Province of 

PEI.  Details on the accuracy is available on the provincial website.  

Question 11 
Is it possible to get a week’s extension for submission. 

Answer 11 
Please see answer to Question 1. 

Question 12 
Will an electronic submission be accepted in lieu of hard copies, similar to the RFP requirements of 

other recent proposals? 

Answer 12 
At this time, only hard copies shall be permitted.  

Question 13 
Item 3.1 – Requirements and Scope of Services: 

It is our understanding that a hydraulic model is to be constructed for the entire catchment area. The 

scope of work mentions approximately 120 catch basins and 6500 lineal metres of storm sewer. The 

term catch basins – should this read “manholes”? Given the size of the drainage area there appear to be 

significantly more than 120 manholes and 6500 lineal metes of storm sewer – can the City clarify that all 

manholes within the catchment area are to be surveyed?  

Answer 13 
The term catch basin means storm manhole.  We are anticipating that the successful proponent will 

work with assigned City staff to show them how to collect the required data at each manhole.  City staff 

will aid in the collection of the data from the remaining storm manholes in the catchment area.  

Question 14 
Is it a requirement to field survey all catch basins and storm manholes or, storm manholes only? 

Answer 14 
At this time, only storm manholes are required.  

Question 15 
With respect to deliverables, is the hydraulic model the only deliverable required for this project? What 

is the intent of the City upon receipt of the hydraulic model? 

 
 



Answer 15 
For deliverables, It’s the City’s expectation that the model is completed and that all collected date on 

the system is provided in a format useable by the City to update their GIS system. This information will 

be used to complete the Eastern Gateway Stormwater Management System design project.  
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